## Denver Police Retirees Association Inc. Special Meeting Minutes July 17, 2024 4 Hathway Lane

*In attendance were:* President John Schnittgrund, Vice President John Pettinger, Treasurer Paulette Schnittgrund, Secretary Jennifer Pettinger, Chris Hoag, Mike Martinez, Dave Metzler, Barb Miller, Glen Miller, Janice Queen and Rose Sapegin. Mark Belusak was absent.

*Audit Committee Members in attendance were:* Tony Burkhardt, Hilda Lorandi and Harry Queen.

## Call to Order

The special meeting was called to order at 4:43pm by President John Schnittgrund.

## **Denver Police Museum**

### Flag(s) purchase

President John Schnittgrund said the museum is ordering flags again and our share is \$1,000.00. A motion was made by John Pettinger, seconded by Paulette Schnitgrund, to approve the \$1,000 donation to the Denver Police Museum for the purchase of flags for deceased officers. Motion was approved by those members present.

### Steinmark Movie

Glen Miller said only 7 people have reserved for this event and none of the Board has signed up to date. Discussion was held. Chris Hoag called Mike Hess and he said with our numbers and their numbers he expects at least 25 people, and they will have the event and both organizations will send out an explanation of the event. President Schnittgrund will include it in his President's message. Chris Hoag will pick up the food at 9:00am and will be at the theater at 9:30am, with the board arriving at 10:00am. John Pettinger will not be able to attend and will either drop off the name tags w/the Millers or drop them off at the Theater on Saturday morning.

# Summer Picnic - August 17, 2024 @ Clement Park

Discussion was held concerning the final planning of the picnic. Tony Burkhardt said he has made arrangements for 100 lunches. He said they will provide 3-4 ribs per person. President Schnittgrund will contact Brothers BBQ with the final count and to make payment. He will ask if they are providing serving utensils and paper goods. Tony Burkhardt is picking up the food from 6<sup>th</sup> & Washington at 10:30am. President Schnittgrund asked the Board to be at the park by 10:30am for clean-up and set up. Mike Martinez and Jennifer Pettinger will bring warming trays. John Pettinger will bring the PA system. Jennifer Pettinger will bring cleaning supplies. Rose Sapegin will be donating cookies and Mike Martinez will be donating wings. President Schnittgrund will bring the beverages.

### Laughlin Reunion - October 14-15

Glen Miller said 17 have reserved for meals and 7 for golf. Mike Martinez said bowling will be Monday night and pre-registration is not required. John Pettinger said they are checking weekly but right now there are no shows advertised for Sunday night. He said he'd share w/group when they post events.

# Hat Purchase

Discussion was held regarding the hat purchase. Mike Martinez suggested we order 75 black and 25 putty color hats. A motion was made by John Pettinger, seconded by Tony Burhardt, to approve the purchase of 75 black hats and 25 putty hats. Motion was approved by those members present.

### New Business:

Janice Queen shared that Darryl Cinquanta would like to give a presentation to the membership on his shooting and how he tracked down his own shooter. Chris Hoag said he would share with Mike Hess. President Schnittgrund said if the Museum is not interested, he would suggest we have him speak at a luncheon or dinner.

Mike Martinez said he talked to Tony Lopez Jr. about doing a presentation on his shooting at the Landmark. It was decided, Mike would see if he was available on Saturday November 9 or 16<sup>th</sup> and if he is we will have our elections at that time. John Pettinger said he will move Cinzetti's to the September dinner.

#### **Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be Tuesday, September 17<sup>th</sup> at 10:00am at the RMLEFCU main office.

#### Adjournment

There being no further business President Schnittgrund adjourned the meeting at 5:36pm.

Respectfully submitted, Jennifer Pettinger Secretary